FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Jimmy Kong
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202)418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B3-JSK
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL ADDRESS: Jimmy Kong@fce.gov

Mr. Coe W. Ramsey, Esq. MAY 3 1 ZB“

" Brooks, Pierce, Mc.Lendon

Humphrey and Leonard, L.L.P

150 Fayetteville Street, Suite 1600

Raleigh, North Carolina 27601

Re: Mel Wheeler, Inc.

WVBE(AM), Roanoke, Virginia
Facility Identification Number: 41111
File Number: BP-20090826ABS

WFIR(AM), Roanoke, Virginia
Facility Identification Number: 31138
File Number: BP-20100722CZV

Dear Ramsey:

This is reference to the above-captioned modification applications for broadcast stations
WVBE(AM), and WFIR(AM), propose to utilize the same antenna towers. On February 15, 2011,
the staff sent you an email requesting additional information to the environmental assessment.

As of today, we have not received the requested information. Accordingly, further action on the
subject application will be withheld for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this letter to
provide you an opportunity to amend. Failure to amend or respond within this time period will
result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568. If you have questions

concerning the Environmental showing requirements, please contact Michael Wagner of FCC at
(202) 418-2775.

Sincerely,

&%\Aw
Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

ce: Mel Wheeler, Inc.
J.S. Sellmeyer, P.E.



